Prudential Committee Meeting
August 4, 2025

A meeting of the Prudential Committee was held in the Fire District Office at 3 Columbia Street,
on the above date, with the following officers present: Chairman Thomas A. Satko, Vice-
Chairman Richard G. Kleiner, Member Michael J. Lahey, and Chief Engineer John M.
Pansecchi. Clerk & Acting Treasurer Allen J. Mendel was absent.

Also present: Superintendent John C. Barrett, Bookkeeper Victoria A. Lassonde, and Assistant
Clerk & Treasurer Lynne E. Alexander.

Chairman Satko called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.; it was noted that the meeting was being
recorded.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

CITIZEN’S CONCERNS

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Elected to Appointed Positions

Vote to Approve Fire Department Job Descriptions:
Chief Engineer

Chairman Satko opened the discussion by noting everyone had a copy of the job descriptions and
stating the need to come up with a salary range for the Chief Engineer position. Chief Engineer
Pansecchi asked whether that was necessary at this point. Chairman Satko explained that he had
spoken with Bookkeeper Lassonde and they’d come up with a salary range and created a step
chart. Chairman Satko noted that the salary for the Chief Engineer was one of the questions
asked by the public during the annual meeting.

Chairman Satko stated that if this becomes a paid, (appointed or elected) full-time (if it passes)
position, the salary plan would include 15 steps. The salary suggested at the informational
meeting was $100,000.00. The range on this plan begins at $75,000.00, with a 2.5% increase per
step, ending at approximately $111,000.00. He noted that this amount is just the beginning and
may change in March, depending on the budget, and what other fire departments in the area are
offering.

Member Lahey asked how long it takes to achieve a step. Chairman Satko explained that the
initial step is 6 months (probation period), and subsequent steps are one year. Steps raises are not
automatic; they are granted based on an annual performance evaluation.

Vice-Chairman Kleiner noted the topic of pay scale is not on the agenda. Bookkeeper Lassonde
said it can be added to the agenda for the next meeting. Job descriptions are on the agenda and
can be addressed at this meeting.



Prudential Committee Meeting
Page 2
August 4, 2025

Chief Engineer, continued

Vice-Chairman Kleiner made a motion to approve the Job Description for Chief
Engineer, holding the topic of pay scale, seconded by Member Lahey, Unanimous —
Passed.

I* Assistant Chief Engineer

Vice-Chairman Kleiner made a motion to approve the Job Description for 1%
Assistant Chief Engineer, seconded by Member Lahey, Unanimous — Passed.

Assistant Chief Engineers

Vice-Chairman Kleiner made a motion to approve the Job Description for Assistant
Chief Engineers, seconded by Member Lahey, Unanimous — Passed.

Chief Engineer Pansecchi asked to return to the discussion of Elected to Appointed positions,
and whether an informational meeting will be held in January as was previously discussed. Vice-
Chairman Kleiner reminded the Committee that the change from Elected to Appointed must be
brought to an Annual/Special District Meeting, and he believed an informational meeting should
occur before January. The Committee discussed various dates for the informational meeting,
special election, and special meeting.

Bookkeeper Lassonde suggested adding these items to the agenda for the next meeting so dates
can be set. Additionally, extending the hours for the special election will be considered at the
next meeting when setting the date. Bookkeeper Lassonde will find out the hours offered for
elections in the area. Vice-Chairman Kleiner stated that Tuesdays should be avoided because the
Fire Department holds drills on Tuesdays. [

l

Condition of District Building at 3 Columbia Street

Chairman Satko asked whether Marrs Shoring had begun work in the Water Department
basement. Superintendent Barrett answered that they were delayed due to the gas main work
being done directly in front of the Water Department garage door. Marrs Shoring was put in
contact with JS Rae (subcontractor for Berkshire Gas) to coordinate. Work is expected to begin
on Wednesday or Thursday (August 6 or 7, 2025) when there will be access to the basement.

Discuss/Vote on Lease for 185 Columbia Street

Chairman Satko drew the Committee’s attention to the topic of the lease of 185

Columbia Street. Vice-Chairman stated the owner of 185 Columbia Street wants $8,000.00 per
month for the lease. Chairman Satko noted that due to the cost, it would have to go through a
Request for Proposal. Bookkeeper Lassonde added “And find it in the budget or go next door
and ask for more money.” Member Lahey asked whether this property was actually being
considered. Chairman Satko answered that he was just explaining the procurement process
required for this option.



Prudential Committee Meeting
Page 3
August 4, 2025

Member Lahey said he’d met with Bishop West about Fillion’s garage. He detailed the specifics
of the building and the cost of $2,800.00/month. Vice-Chairman Kleiner stated the facility may
be contaminated. Vice-Chairman Kleiner offered his opinion that the Committee should consider
the Adams Ambulance Building; not contaminated, the building has heat, air, and space.
Superintendent Barrett noted that Water Department material (stone, pipe, etc.) is currently
stored at Adams Excavating, adjacent to Fillion’s and if leased, the building would be used to
store the Water Department backhoe, equipment, and material. No heat would be required.
Member Lahey will make an appointment to view the property. Superintendent Barrett and Vice
Chairman Kleiner will also attend.

Building Committee Updates

Superintendent Barrett stated the group is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, August 5, 2025. He
suggested changing the name to the “Building Advisory Committee.” Chief Engineer Pansecchi
stated we’re not a “committee.” Superintendent Barrett then suggested “Building Advisory
Group.” Bookkeeper Lassonde noted that during the formation of the committee (department
heads gathering information, discussing components), it can be referred to as a “group.” When
the group becomes more official, it becomes a committee. Once it becomes a committee,
meetings will have to be posted.

Chief Engineer Pansecchi stated that after discussions with Superintendent Barrett and 1%
Assistant Engineer Lennon, he would like to know what is expected of the “group” and noted
that there may be questions for the Committee to help define the Building Advisory Group’s
purpose. Vice-Chairman Kleiner said that if this is an advisory group and we’re talking about a
new fire station or land, the Bookkeeper and Treasurer should be involved as they can pursue
grants. Chief Engineer Pansecchi said he feels there is a difference of opinion on the direction of
the group. Chairman Satko said he understood the group would decide who would be on the
committee. Superintendent Barrett said that with the first meeting occurring tomorrow, there are
no updates.

Part-time Hourly Fire Department Positions

Vote to Approve the Part-time Firefighter Job Descriptions

After reviewing the job description, an amendment was made on Page 2. Chairman Satko asked
whether necessary updates were made to the Fire Department Hiring Procedures. Chief Engineer
Pansecchi answered that he is making necessary updates to be included in the Fire Department
Rules & Regulations/Procedures.

Vice-Chairman Kleiner made a motion to approve the Part-time Firefighter Job
Descriptions, with the amendment, seconded by Member Lahey, Unanimous —
Passed.



Prudential Committee Meeting
Page 4
August 4, 2025

Vote to Approve Part-time Firefighter Pay Scale

Member Lahey asked for an explanation of the point system. Chief Engineer Pansecchi
explained the point system. One point now equals one hour for firefighters. The point system for
Engineers has also been modified.

Chairman Satko asked for a vote to approve the Part-time Firefighter Pay Scale as detailed; Part-
time Firefighter compensation, $23.00/hour, Point System compensation, 1 point/hour.

Member Lahey made a motion to approve the Part-time Firefighter Pay Scale, as
detailed, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kleiner, Unanimous — Passed.

NEW BUSINESS

Vote to Appoint all Current Firefighters
Chairman Satko read the list of Current Firefighters to be appointed:

Current Firefighters
Corkins, Michael Anthony
DeMartino, John P
Duval, John F

Ferrin, Raymond Edwin
Fitzgerald, Andrea M
Gero, William

Gigliotti, Andrew
Hauser, John O
Koscinski, Joseph
Krzanik, Robert

Lech, Julie

Lennon, Dave Alfred, Jr
LeSage, Elizabeth
Mallett, Eric

Mendel, Andrey
Mullany, Michael
Piscioneri, Anthony, Jr
Shepard, Michael
Sworzen Joshua
Therrien, Michael
Valois, Richard
Ziemba, Timothy



Prudential Committee Meeting
Page 5
August 4, 2025

Vice-Chairman Kleiner asked about firefighters over 65 years of age and whether they can
perform the duties of a “firefighter.” Chief Engineer Pansecchi answered that they are considered
support people for the purpose of driving apparatus, filling air bottles, and exterior work only.

Vice-Chairman Kleiner made a motion to appoint all Current Firefighters, as listed,
seconded by Member Lahey, Unanimous — Passed.

Vote to Approve Changes to Personnel Rules & Regulations
Section 11 Definitions
Section 6H. Classification Plan
Section 61 Organization Chart

Chairman Satko read through the changes to Personnel Rules & Regulations.

Vice-Chairman Kleiner made a motion to approve Changes to Personnel Rules &
Regulations; Section 11. Definitions, Section 6-H. Classification Plan, and Section 61.
Organization Chart, seconded by Member Lahey, Unanimous — Passed.

With no further business to come before the meeting, Vice-Chairman Kleiner made
a motion to adjourn, seconded by Member Lahey, Unanimous — Passed.

The meeting adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

fﬁg&fa’%&@x(’ﬁou

Kfisten G. Rosenau — Administrative Assistant

Themas A. Satf?;?m}n
/
.
(\-/%Z-—/ . Z/!}"}A :

Richard G.Kleiner — Vice-Chairman

My chnl () Tate

Michael J. Lahe§/ — Membef

PRUDENTIAL COMMITTEE



